
.';
\a

CITY

-il.

NKS

PARK, RECREATION AND TREE BOARD
Tuesday, May 16, 2023

MEETING MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER
Meeting called to order at 6:03 PM by Jolynn Becker

Present: Jolynn Becker, Nitty Brady, Tony Walters, Nikki Haebler

Absent: Mike Goading and Catherine Sawyer

APPEARANCE OF INTERESTED CITIZENS:
N/A.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Park, Recreation and Tree Board Management Committee Meeting -

November 21, 2022 - Nikki Haebler made a motion to adopt the minutes as presented. Motion
seconded by Nitty Brady. Motion passed unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS
2. Chair/Vice Chair - Defer to next meeting.
3. Discuss potential events and activities at Greenville City Park - Jolynn Becker handed out

flyers for the upcoming Movie in the Park and Concert in the Park events to be held this summer.
Concert in the Park will feature the band "Don't Tell Mary", Sue's Steak Tacos, and Kona Ice will also
be in attendance. Jolynn also shared a flyer from the Banks Public Library showing the events that
the library will be holding at Greenville City Park this summer. The City has been contacted by the
YMCA, to talk about the possibilities of bringing some art/science events to the community for the
youth this summer. There was a discussion about having an Earth Day Event next year. Tony Walters
inquired as to who owns the fence around the swale area that Clean Water Services maintains.
Jolynn Becker stated that the white fencing belongs to the Arbor Village Homeowners Association. He
mentioned that the fence is not in good condition. Nikki Haebler said that she sat in on a HOA
meeting last month, and the fence was discussed. She said the HOA stated it was too expensive,
and they wanted to contact the city about fixing it. Nikki said she asked about the arborvitae on NW
Trellis Way, as a lot of it is dead. She said that the HOA told her that it was the city's responsibility.
Jolynn stated that it is actually the responsibility of each of the homeowners that the arborvitae backs
up to, and that it states that in the Arbor Village CC&R's. Discussion went back to the Earth Day
Event. Jolynn will contact Clean Water Services and the School District to see if they are interested in
partnering on an event. Jolynn said that we will need to hold an Arbor Day Event to meet the
requirements to maintain our status as a Tree City USA.

4. Discuss the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget - Jolynn shared the line breakdown for the parks
(Greenville City Park and Log Cabin Park) for the current and upcoming fiscal years. She reviewed
several of the maintenance projects for the upcoming year at the parks. Jolynn went through the
different line items and there was general discussion about the park budget. Jolynn asked the board
members to do a little research over the next couple of months for ideas for playground equipment
to put in Greenville City Park for toddlers. If she has the information before the August 15th meeting,
she could put together a projected cost. There was discussion about the completion of the Sports
Court, and the benches/tables/umbrellas that were installed. Tony asked about the possibility of a

Park, Recreation and Tree Board Minutes - May 15, 2023



splash park. Jolynn stated that a splash park is one of the amenities that will be considered for a
future community center in town. Tony also asked about the possibilities of vandalism of the
equipment. Jolynn explained that there actually is not too many cases of graffiti, and that the city
treats the equipment with a clear coat, and has products to remove graffiti from the surfaces. Jolynn
mentioned that kids are climbing the basketball hoops and standing on the bar behind the
backboards, and someone broke one of the umbrellas already. There was discussion of putting out
notification to the community on social media letting the community know that damage is being
done, and that in the future the equipment may not be replaced. Mitty Brady asked how long the
umbrellas have been out. Jolynn stated that they were installed about three weeks ago, and that the
padding around the base of the poles has already been replaced due to climbing and it coming off.
Tony asked about the insurance line item in the budget, and if that was to cover potential injuries by
park users. Jolynn said that the insurance was for the property and structures. The city falls under
recreational immunity, meaning that park goers use the park at their own risk. Signs are posted
around the park with that information. Nikki asked where the Community Center would be located.
Jolynn said that if the east side develops there will be a 25-acre park, which could include a
community center, ballfields, splash pad and other amenities. There is also discussion about a future
community center in the downtown area, which could also be a possibility for a splash pad. Nikki
suggested a block party type event for the summer with a bouncy house, etc. Jolynn stated that
because of insurance requirements, the city would not approve a bouncy house. There were a lot of
ideas discussed as future possibilities.

EVENTS
5. Arbor Day Event - TBD
6. Movies in the Park - July 7, 2023 & August 11, 2023
7. Concert in the Park - July 15, 2023
8. Christmas Tree Lighting Event (Sunday, November 26, 2023)

COMMITTEE ROUND TABLE DISCUSSION

Jolynn mentioned that Clean Water Services is doing some exploratory drilling work in the
subdivision, to be prepared for possible future development. She also stated that the rumor that the
city does not have enough water is not true. The city is asking future developers to provide an
additional water source, so that the city has back up water sources. The annual water conservation
cards went out to residents earlier this month. The conservation program is not curtailment, it is
asking our residents to help us conserve our natural resources. Jolynn also let the board know that
the city has not received any applications for future development at this time. Tony asked if the city
has any affiliation with the Sunset Park Association. Jolynn stated that they are a private
independent group, but the city and sunset park work together on some things and support each
other as needed and able.

ADJOURN: Meeting adjourned at 7:15 pm

N^Park, Recreation and Tree Board Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, August 15, 2023,at 6:00 pm.

\^ •^7-
Submitted b^i
Angle Lanter^MMC
City Recorder/Assistant City Manager

Park, Recreation and Tree Board Minutes - May 15, 2023


